TRAVEL

Not
TAHOE

NEVADA

AGENDA
Board Meeting
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:00 pm

The Board of Directors of Travel North Tahoe Nevada will hold their monthly meeting on Wednesday May 17
2023 beginning at 3:00pm. The meeting will be held at the Travel North Tahoe Welcome Center office located
at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village, NV 8945]1.

Public Notice

This notice has been properly posted at the following locations: Incline Village Post Office, IVGID Office, Crystal Bay
Post Office, Incline Justice Court, Travel North Tahoe Nevada, at https://travelnorthtahoenevada.com/ and NRS
232.2175 at hitps:/notice.nv.gov.

Public Comment

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting and is limited to three minutes. The public is encouraged
to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may
be taken out of order, may be combined for consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time.
Members of the public desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak” form and return it to the TNTNV clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

Supporting Materials

Supporting materials for the meeting are available on the TNTNV website at https://travelnorthtahoenevada.com/.
Pursuant to NRS 241.020(6), supporting material is made available to the general public at the same time it is provided to
the Board. The designated contact to obtain support materials is Greg Long, 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village NV 89451
775-832-1606.

Items on the agenda are for possible action by the Board of Directors unless stated otherwise. Items will not necessarily be
considered in the order listed. The Board of Directors may combine two or more agenda items for consideration, may
remove an item from the agenda or may delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order/Roll Call Blane Johnson

II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Blane Johnson
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Blane Johnson



Page 2

Board Agenda
IV.  Approval of April 2023 Board Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action)
V.  Review of July 4™ SkyShow Event (15 min)
VI.  Presentation of Summer Consumer Media/Creative (20 min)
VILI.  Review of April 2023 Financial Statements (5 min)
VIII.  FY 2023/24 Fund Transfer Revenue Review and Discussion (15 min)
(For Possible Action)
IX. FY 2023/24 Budget Review and Discussion (30 min)
(For Possible Action)
X.  Submittal of April Dashboard (15 min)
XI. Management Reports
XII. Departmental Reports
a) Conference Sales
b) Leisure Sales
¢) Consumer Advertising
d) Social/Content
¢) Public Relations
XIII.  Old Business
XIV.  New Business
XV. Director Comments
XVIL. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.
XVII.  Adjournment — (For Possible Action)

Blane Johnson

Andy Chapman
Andy Chapman
Greg Long

Chapman/Long

Chapman/Long

Long/Chapman
Andy Chapman

Andy Chapman

Blane Johnson
Blane Johnson
Blane Johnson

Blane Johnson



II.

I11.

IV.

TRAVEL

Nou/
TAHOE

NEVADA

April 2023 Board Retreat Meeting Minutes
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday, April 6,2023, 8:30am

Call to Order/Roll Call Blane Johnson

The Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau (IVCBVB) Board Meeting was called to order at
8:35am by Blane Johnson. Roll call was taken, and the following members were present: Bill
Watson, Claudia Andersen, and Blane Johnson. The following IVCBVB employees were present:
Greg Long, Director of Operations, Andy Chapman, President/CEO, Kim Warren, Administrative
Assistant, Bart Peterson, Director of Sales.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Blane Johnson

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.

None.

Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Blane Johnson
Motion to approve the April 2023 agenda by Bill Watson. Second by Claudie Andersen. Approved.
Approval of Jan. 2023 Board Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action) Blane Johnson

Motion to approve the Jan 2023 meeting minutes by Bill Watson. Second by Claudia Andersen.
Approved.

Discussion and Direction on Divesting of Barge Asset Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman gives update on Barges. Purchased in 2019 for $37,000. Main purpose was to
launch fireworks in Lake Tahoe. Now that fireworks are going away for good (hopefully), we
would like to divest the asset. Board feels we should continue in our efforts to sell the barges.
Motion to approve the sale of the barges to highest possible bidder by Bill Watson. Second by
Claudia Andersen. Approved.

Tr-1



VI.

VIIL.

VIIL

IX.

Board Retreat and Strategic Discussion Andy Chapman

e Making Sense of Economic Tailwinds and Headwinds
Carl Ribaudo from SMG gave an update on the economic outlook in the Tahoe basin.
PowerPoint in packet.

e NDOT Tahoe Update
Austin McCoy and Spencer Buckles from NDOT gave an update on the projected road
projects within the region for the next few years. PowerPoint in Packet

e Washoe Tahoe Update
Commissioner Alexis Hill gives an update on Washoe County’s local plans. PowerPoint
in packet.

e NLT Coop Program Review and Discussion
Andy Chapman gives update on Coop marketing campaign. Video link in packet.

e North Tahoe Community Alliance Update
NTCA COO Adam Wilson gives an update on the rebranding and focus of the NTCA
formerly NLTRA. PowerPoint in packet.

¢ Brand and Communication Review and Update
Abbi Agency gives update on the rebranding and communication efforts of TNTNV.
PowerPoint in packet.

e Lake Tahoe Destination Stewardship Plan Update
CEO Chapman gives update on the Stewardship Plan. More info can be found at:
https://stewardshiptahoe.ore/

Review and Update to TNTNV CEO Review Process Blane Johnson

Chair Johnson wants to update the review process of the CEO. Questions seem redundant and not
as relevant as they can be. CEO and Board will look at process of other similar organizations.
Trend is to not do grading system in business. Andy should have more input to his review.
Process will be revisited at a future meeting.

Old Business Blane Johnson
None.
New Business Blane Johnson

Michael Murphy is moving on from the Lake Tahoe Hyatt. Best of luck in HI.

TV-4



X. Director Comments Blane Johnson
None
XI. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Blane Johnson
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.
None
XII. Adjournment
Adjourned. 2:37pm.
Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Greg Long at (775) 832-1606.

Support materials can be found at https:/www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:

Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office

Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - http://www.notice.nv.gov

Tvd



sajepdn suolje|ay ol

._,____

BIPIIN JaIWN



S3lvddn ¥d
SITdINVYX3 JAILVIHO
SJILOVL
SL1IMUVIN L3O¥VL

S31931VilS VIaan
S31931VilS NOIVdINVDI

VAN3OV

Vi -}




"UOIBSIBAUOD pue AjjeAo| puelq ‘ssaualeme uoljeul}sap molb 0} anuiuoy) -
‘'S@ouslladxs pue SJUBAd ‘SaIjJIAIIOR |BUOSESS JO SSaUaJeME 9SBalou| .
‘Ad0o9o pue sjensia ‘Buiuonisod ybnoay; uonosuuod
Jadaap e buneald pue uonows Bujoas Aq saouaipne a]eAljoW pue Joeijly .
‘poddns
AJlunwiwod pue Juswijuss aAlsod Bunowolid ‘SIO)ISIA pue sjedo| yum abebuy .
'sassaulIsng |e20| Jo Joddns pue Buipuads jayiew-ul 8seatou; .
‘spoye Ajljiqeulelsng pue abpajd Aljigisuodsay J1sjgAel| uoddng .
AL

"UOIIR)ISIA YOOM-PIW 9SBAIOU|
"UOSEBSS JO pus SpPJemO) SUSIA £zZ02Z Jawwng ysnd pue Aejs Jo yjbua| asealou| «
JREIT

S3ID31VYLS NOIVdINVI J43ININNS

VT3



Vg4

9, GZ S|BO0T %G/ SIo|oARI] 19)IBN-U| (BISU| / g4
ealy Aeg AL -
‘Buibessaw AJljiIqeuieisng ulejuiepy »
‘Buipuads Jaybiy pue |HH 48ybiy ‘Yaam-piw ‘Aeys Aep +p »
"JOJISIA JBaA-¢ /19x4ewW A4 -

‘sgousipne anjeA-ybiH jeuoneu 196ie| .

‘'saousipne sajabuy soT 1ab.e) 0] s}@bpnq 1omo| 8s

S3I1931VvdlS VIA3N



9480 OUUIA JO Jecrumy
K162 g9 @ oy slegs
L LR LT T
Natier @ Wi dhiy iy @ J
oy WLV -
~\ - ' wr

w Ny L
E el
i v b :
"y W :
ST 14 e "
, i £
wy T
vt L wy | v
\ e .
i - i it
z oy RN
o4 - a
1
.
:
H

puayaam ‘sh Aepyaam R £nys Jo yiBuan Aq sheq JousiA

ez %55 1 - %557 s g
T ————— 7707 st 074
me
naspno 8 Ras-u @
sheq 1oysiA Aq awnjon Aipuow ¢ sheq Joysia sdpy
205280 £ = £9%'T0€'L . Y68'E6T'E
bo% MRILSELLUTY @ ﬂ g

a4 Feqon
MIpIRAD 1 X souy

'¢c0c
Jawwng woly eyep buind ‘pseoqysep uoneyisip s, Aleleq UYliMm polos|as aiam S1adie

NOILO3T109 vVivd

Vis



6T0'9€T
-
§55°0¢ A1) e jes
=
S%9'9L Suippay-031y)
-
€ry'Lg eflesIA-0USIIY
e
£50'861 sajasuy so
=
518'8Y%9 3sof ues-)yeQ-oisiduelq ues
TR S R R
"S9'EEE’L 0153apop-UOPIS-OUIBLIRS

sywq doy

¥10'08 056'8S 816'0€ 95Z't6

suaduy |t
:eleq ,A|uQ, J0MSIA V1

‘'sAep
Gr—— +1 Bulhels 9,29 yum sAep +g Aeis SIOJISIA Y] JO %08 JOAD -

'00SIouURI4 UBS pue
ojusWRIORS Ja)jke j8)Jew uonelsiA 1saybiy pJiyl 8y) Sem y -

‘sUSIA Aepyoam Buiysnd uo snooj pjnoys buisiusApe €202
‘'sAepyaam uey) siequinu Jaybiy mes spua)aam zz0z Jewwng .

‘'sAep ¢z :SI0SIA ||e 1o} Aels JO Yibua| abeloay .

220z Jawwng — sjybisu| pieoqyseq



aoyey aye| yrou

[u)

apInbG |aARl) - BPIMOIR]S BPEASBN -
8pIN9S) JOYISIA BIUIOJI[RD [BNUUR PUR YDIESS - SPIMBIBIS YD) -

ue|d yO 1N jo Hed se uud Buluuny -
VSd OIpeY pue Al -
(Aupgeureisng) ojusweloeg .

(Aungeureisng) 19xepy (8007 .
(anjeA ybiH) JoUSIA sieal ¢ / siose Al jeuoleN -
V) ‘sajebuy so

S1IMAVIN 139dVL 43INNNS

V1]



N
S
s0ye} dyje| yuou

(u]

S eYIMO|4 JoaWNSUo9



LT

q 0

suinsaspy

s|e30] 23pajd/MjIqeuieisns

3pIND 5, JOYISIA BIUIOJI[ED

[9ABI| BPEASN

(L) o1pey 1eeN-U|

(%ST SIe207 '%S/ sis|aAel ] 1318 N-U)) DI/8d

(913/9425/NOYN) 45/78S ‘AL

it

€104 JSIN

(leuoneN / anjea ydiH) oi/ad

(leuonen / anjeA yaix) Aejdsiq silewweadold

|1B101 S,Y10

(019/22uaipny /ajiqoin/doysaq) Josiapydii)

[e30 (epos

14 ol/a4

1d ol/44

|eo] |eydig

{spv l1lewS ‘Ae[dsiq ‘aqnLnoA 'Yoleas) xe a|doo9

|euoneN - ydJess ped

{39811p) @AnEN

14 Ae(dsiq s11ewwesdold

1d Aejdsig anewwesdold

JALING Leay (2364 bT-E208 HBUIING LPa), [e81d £2-2207

1z | pr [ £ [1e bz 4T O | € [9Z|6T |21 | S |[6Z]2z ST mm_\/_DWZOU ”va_<n__>_<u

wsnany Alng aunf Aepy
O ez : N¥T1d YIAAW £2-2202 IIN

9pINY S, JOYSIA EluIOjI[eD
|9ARl] BpEABN

(INLN) olpey 1oxe-ul
Josiapydia}

buibessaw Ajljiqeuielsng .
juswbag AL

103110 2AIEN

saousipne |euoleu / anjea ybiH .
Bbunsbiejal pue Bunosadsolq -
weabejsujooqase

Xen
8|bo05) puke yoieas |euoneN .
Bunaytep yoieag

saous|pne |euoljeu / anjea ybiy .

bunabieal pue Bunoadsolq
Aejdsiq sijewwesboad

SJILOVl

Jabpng Apiea, Jo %01 — LYVHOMO1d ¥IWINNS ¥IWNSNOD



1o

o0ye] aye| Yyrou

(u]

ABajellg aAnealn



ainjeu uewny s
30ye) aye| yliou

LYWHO4NI

05 NOA s gy
3404349 G ralbildals
gozx NI Xv13y

aowe] awe| Ljou
HNO MIIA @

1 68,11
S.NDS

3
n
S.T00HOS

$1Y133dS§
ONIDOO0T
YITMAIW 1L
S HIWW
JUOTd X3

AVi1d 01

Wi

o]
A

AN “‘39V1TIA
JNITONI

HOBYUVH ONVS

D0HR ONR| L1IoN

(u]

"AVLS
4NOA NV1d
‘"AVId ANV

XHOM

aimBeu ugwny s3|

aoye) aye| yuou

()

Aeidsig

V3l



122104 folug

aI0wW usee Ajqisuodsay (aaes)

ur Aeid 01 AUPL S| N0 SURS 10 500435

el aaie) oYeY YUDN u

«

s

sas3i0 g Aolul
Ajg|suodsey |eaes)

we s upaupaueiof

PP 40O
puE du] 1N0A JO 1SOW AU INTW punoifiied
ILPWIN SJIALUING U] IMUIAPE 1XaU INOA puld

- Royeg aye _.:Ez, Juf

areyg

Q10w UIee)

an (J

Jusuning |7

peAYY LE|d
Ajqsuodsey (aael)
wed youacurinb

$J3)J0 pue §|Tdp [o}23ds

10) Yaampiul yoog punoiBie(d sawuins u

uonexefas dn 231 puL oW AW, JWOS ANPRIS

.::..P axey oy | U

airs G

vraumay

peayy ue|d
Alquauodsey [aaesy
wea ylcuaoymah

slow ume

punoiBie|d JaWwIns IN0 Ur 5{B3P HIIMPIL
o afviucape axe} Bujjjed ase siuaaa anbun
pue $31nUaAPD UITUNOW ‘s1aem ng _ﬂ—mro

vouey syryyuon |4

amys G 0 (] o
AB15 JnoA veld
810W Wee oowds Miopm inop puedig

wan Wnitaayrynk

‘Aeyd 01 Aeys pue ainpeu
W0y §1074 'SOYT ) 9¥eT YLION Aq pandsul og

eoyey ayeron U

V3 1Y

prayy uejq
Alq)suodsay (@A)
wad 1 eunoyeieh

Mou yoog

apinb
09 NOA BIOJ3E MOUY INo yym peaye bujuueid
£q punobAe|d s jawwns §o1saq ayl aauaadx3

,J
b AT soqeg syryyuoy | UJ

|e1oog



it
BI|ARRG BIINYE B84
W | | e

s AT gmeway () ey (D

sBipe)q Ayjiqriuodsey

eLoyeL 01 A0e|IA dUIDU| 101§ SIU0Z
) s BRI G L VR WL G
PaYIid 139 90YOL 3RNT YIIoN PUNOIR 126 0] ADAv
fLsra pup 9ny) © £13)50 dde 123U007 LHVL 3L,

NOA Yim SRS AIneaq [RiNIau S 204e) ane
yuop BuIAIas3d ‘SUIRIUNCW PIUI-) Bupamoy
pue 51210 IN|Qq [P15A13 3nbsnyaid woi4

Boye) ayey YsoN

mjeg ony o9

el im0 jo arag

il aaasad 0f avod agy asen 131 anay U U0 3pUAIAD PRIV YrINIPU BRUIYL dASY 15T
SYMMAN CUPIR  YICW SRS M| MOUY £.03G UK Sayja8 110 Bursod Buspaa) o
aoyeL o yioN

soywy eyeIION

VT,/I}

JOIAH3S 3T71LNHS
AQNVIN3IA-NO = S
JOHVLI ANV
HL1YON MI3N

100 mad syl 00 end e

WP B (i) de] soumy W e aed nod s

0w o) 8 B Sl Puey Rak WG AT WA =
Bney Aoy vaomstd praranni g Bas ol s el

£Um PP LUPITUSADEE MR, M 8 5

IR S0y AADY L8 W LISOUOM R

wEog

ABAETd ALIVIGISNO4OEN UBINAVHL

aoye) aye| yuou v

sajdwex3 Ajjigeulelsng



s9jepdn ¥dd

aoye) aye| ylou

[u)

vz



7 ABJA] — UOISSIIAl BIP3IA 1 BIUIOJIED LSIA
TZ Y2JB|A — UOISSIIA BIP3IA V] BPEABN |9ARIL
LC-SC Uel — INIAI

SjuaAg eipaj\ Bulwoodn pue Jusaday

ININI 1B 8pew uooauuod (9L-11 190) AN sjulod 8y | — UMOIG UUAT

N 1B apew uonoauuo) (61-91 Aepy) alqiseq ‘15890 ) — USLIBAA UoIRY

NI 1e epew uollosuuo) (yL-L| Ae|y) 1sop) abyanel ‘Aaaegdil] ‘es|ndieAel] 1SeN 8puo)) ‘SIopo- — pJieT] 100S
(G Judy) ouay USIA UM Uoioun(uod Ul SI80UdN|U| 0DIXS|Al JN0 »

(9-¢ |udy) ydesbsieol eyl — ybie p3

S|l UOM ‘UOISSIN BIPBIN 4S YOA ¥e apew uoljosuuo) (g [udy-L¢ yole) ¥4y — ueleg a|lsyolN

(¢ yoten-/z ga4) Jyuidduipeoy —18Anoy) anbiuiwog .

(0z-21 "uer) Aepop ySN — Buopp ussjyey

SINY4 Bulwoadn pue juadsay



20UR ] HION
1] \ﬁuj 111nj aseq atnoy B Lo aas ) UONL30Y |PNUAD :fu_a L 8( ued pue spues

At 4)o aloldya oy sumineisal £pal) pue sdots anbinoq jo abuer e pim

1aIE orag SOy JDLULLNS a4 U) DISOLL 3A1 I00pINo Aofua puc

‘odsut ugisap A[pusLiy
-093 J0 LQquard s1ajj0 Julping wWnune[d AT YI—SNUO( PUY *UOTDRINE JO
9IUAIS 9Y] 0] LIUIOJ|RY Ul Idjem Fuideuew woaj FuT1AI9Aa U0 §2IN199] JutuaAd
[eUoISEIN0 OS[R 3XE 318y, *19M Fu1e3 INOYIIM BOBLINS §,9)E] 51} Jopun alo[dxa
NoA 197 SIQIYXA [PNLILA 9ANORISIU] aye] auld(e 1S33Te] S, BOLISUIY [[LION BYE ‘B01eR],
01.52[qe1 S1Uatd pue [orag ApLIRS ‘APIM B SI0YISIA S19)0 1et)) e PUIYaq #dUATIS S} 01Ul 1P UBd NOA ‘93e[[IA SUIPU] Ul ToTT00 GoItIsoT ST I
caln AUD-aSN AP B 5] JO DJOLS YUoU 01} Buoje BalP (UG jaye] [n)iineaq
191U YoInasay

[PIUSLLUOCIIAUT BOYD] SIADQ D ‘82USI0s Uo N0 Bulpiau 104

JBUIy A0, YIBYS DIPD BLL AR PALUBU STM

Yaraq

101094 64 6 BUNSLOG DAP S|LD0] PUT SIONSIA Y1IM aLI0AR] © 51 yoeag s6Ury

*sajoy 83|3¢

14315 YyHM InoAR| B UO JNOPUE)S BY] S| ‘9DUR)SIP dY3 U| 3|qISIA S0y
2%e7 Yam ‘3joy Yi£ -1ed ay3 uo J0ys 333 ||IYuMOp 3y ] "340US Yiic
9Y3 JO 9pIs BPEASN 3y} Uo 38e|[IA 3uf|du| 1e 3s4no)) diysuolduet
ay3 uo pJed uj||ed 3y} aJe SUoIpUOI 3sIN0d g1adng ‘84oys Yyidc

_ ey _. n paje|ndod-ssa)| a3 uo suolldo 4o Ajijenb aow Auew puy [|,ne

P

aoye| ayeT ‘yoeag sbury sosirnpodiy @ 904E] ax¢]

P = e T = B
1] DA - ey

L» = SPOdS MOUS SSE[0-pJIOM puE ainjeu pieojsod
VST oUT Ur S8Up85g 55189 1 341 -B-J0-JN0 10} 90(E] oye] YUON 0} peaH SUoneunsaq 1joo 'S dol 7 :Syolg .S0id

abeianon Judday



SM3IA IN9TZ T ‘sdI|D LT 1ydJeN shvs
D0YE ], AASIYIY T JOTIRIL(J SAITAIIS 1SIND I3U[PILS) BULIRIA ‘IS SWOD ULD NOA

‘(Apuapuadapur) aijjealq ued noA st Juo[ sy, ‘AYdoisAp Je[nosnur pue swo.Ipuis

uMOp "WSHne 91| SINIGESIP JO APUEA SpiM s ojdoad sysisse jyoaduou apy

91070 FUD{IQ UTERIMOW UG JTAANT PEY | TRSIHON PUT SAPUSHL SUIRILNOW M) 0Y1] ‘Bae DOYR], ayw] [II0N a1 Suraag
Bunqiq weunow Afjetdadss
-ST[L] U3AS MOUS 2L} 2.0]a( I19)jo 0) Ayua(d sel] uodal siy) inq ><QM%
BUIDES Jo ) Ajqrqoid noA 01 DU )ION JO QU] NOA USUYAA v
$110531 1S UAZOP sallljigesip
LURL ] A10W AQ pRI8]Jo sMalA SUR{UIYIealq 8] pUE ‘Duisuns snouod UM SIB[aAE] Siamodila w_wOLQCOC QOIN._u
Ay 'sAvp 1apmod Alepuadar ayyy aausuadxs 0] epeasN/eILLIoje) ST} MOH UC_£~>CN Op UBD | v Sy} Op UED _ h:
: B : ' ¢ ‘SjIen QoI puv syred uea)

JO TOULIOD STUT 0 YD0]) PHOM D1]] SSOLOL W01 $13PIL PUE SIADIS

YA QuIpnUL'SAIOE AGEIYS OL1'E S IRISUTION 01 $$330¢ {Pral asry sI1ap|oy] -

fAOUS JO 128] todl 199 W PALING AJJUSLIND S[ 20UE] 3T YIIoN “Q3ua Jo asea o sazijeided ©

“so13se|doadiwd "

ue Ajljenb Jsjem U0 Uoljewlojul 3031|103 03 YeAR) Aq 9oye) BUIRBIABUWNDIID J3IUdD) Ydieasa
P M ]| )] n Ul 303| 3 eARy Ag 2oye) bunebl 12433u83 4 d Fudsaaup 108 01 9w 153g «
|ejUdWUONAUT 30YR] SiABQ DN aY) Bululol 4o ‘dnues|d aAlp egnos e ul Bujedidljied 'aojalas

311INYs pukwap-uo Aiejuawiduiod B '128Uu0) [YV1 SI Buisn Ag pue| ayj Jo pIEMa)S B aUI0Daq MOYEL AYET HUON SUORESOT o

3 3 M pue abpa|d Ajljigisuodsay Ja|aARI [ S3I 9%E] 0] SIOYISIA [|B SIJIAUL BaJIE By “Ul YULP 03 1yBis e aJe , ~
. 15 e e F o SI9pUOM |eInleU B ‘oxe| auld|e 2(UODI 511 0] s¥ead ulejunouwl 211saleW s3I Wol4 S0UeL S4BT UOIIED-ZIY SYL
e A T . sainsealqj aoye] m < <
SAHYOMLIIN 5 IVIDI44d0NN =1l | u
S|jed MOUS oy} aiojag uosees
30UE] 9)E] UHON 01 3004 SIanS AUM twIeH JNoYNAA SABpIoH KJ9AT 10) S[210H a0UE] a)E] BUIZEWY G

sjybijybiH abeiranon



S|IEWS JUBIUOD
10} ||BO 8JNniny pue wes) ay) Joj 1SI| 10B1U0D N0 81epdn 0) S8SSauIsSNg [BNPIAIPUI Y)IM ]108UU0YD

JoWWINS 10} 9SB3|9Y SSaid MAN S,JBUM 8Ul 8INquUISIp pue ajLIAA

sduy a1nny 10oj sisijeulnol jeuoleulayul
pue 211SaWop Yiog 18A 0} 8nUJUOD SE ||]M SB ‘SI\Y4 Bulloodn 1o) salielaul]l uo YJOAA

Alljigeuleisns pue WslIN0}-003 ‘SJUSAS ‘SallIAIIO. Ulelunow
‘DuIIBWIWINS Ul SH0SaY IYs ‘Ajajes Jajem ‘siealial Buip|ing wes) uo snooy |jim Buiyoyd sining

Juans ¢ Ae\ 8yj Jo peaye UoISSI BIPBIA Y1 YDA 8Y) Joj 18ISSop eIpaw a)eal)

peayy bunjoo



THANK YOU!

V119



April 2023 Financial Summary Report

April Month End Variance Report

REVENUE

e R250 Fund Transfers: Under budget due to lower TOT collections

e R252 Interest Income: Over budget due change in investment policy

EXPENSES

e 0305 Payroll: Over budget due to increased staff

e 0412 IT-Computers: Over budget due screen replacement on laptop

e 0460 Contract Services: Under budget due to timing of payment

e 0473 Dues and Subscriptions: Over budget due to increased subscription costs
e 0501 Travel & Lodging: Under budget due to timing of timing of travel

e 0507 Meeting Expenses: Over budget due to timing of expenses

e 0611 Misc Advertising: Under budget due to no opportunities

e 0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Under budget due to lower advertising costs
e 0689 Web Development: Under budget due to delayed spend

e 0690 Sponsorship: Over budget due to timing of payments

e 0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Over budget due to timing of payments to TMA

e 0730 Special Promo Items: Under budget due to no opportunities

April Year to Date Variance Report
REVENUE

e R277 Concierge: Under budget due to lower tour inventory during summer
e R250 Fund Transfers: Under budget due to lower TOT collections

e R252 Interest Income: Over budget due change in investment policy
e R270 Misc Revenue: Over budget due to Coop reimbursement

e R274 Grants: Over budget due to timing of reimbursement

e 5000 Cost of Goods Sold: Under budget due to higher margin

EXPENSES

e 0305 Payroll: Over budget due to increased staff

e 0316 PERS: Over budget due to higher payroll costs

e 0412 IT-Computers: Over budget due network reconfiguration

e 0430 Building Repairs: Over budget due to new monument sign and other improvements
® 0451 Legal and Accounting Services: Over budget due to higher CPA costs

e 0460 Contract Services: Under budget due to decreased services

e 0473 Dues and Subscriptions: Over budget due to increased subscription costs

e 0611 Misc. Advertising Co-op: Under budget due to no opportunities

e 0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Under budget due to lower advertising costs
e 0689 Web Development: Under budget due to delayed spend

e 0690 Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing of payments and lower requests
e 0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Over budget due to increased spend

e (730 Special Promo Items: Under budget due to no opportunities

e 0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to lower sales

e 0800 Grants: Over budget due to timing

vp-



Travel North Tahoe Nevada

i/11/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
crual Basis April 2023
Apr23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales 2,374.37 3.000.00 -625.63 79.1%
R277 - Concierge 5,115.00 5,000.00 115.00 102.3%
Total POS Sales 7,489.37 8,000.00 -510.63 93.6
R250 - Fund Transfers 179,132.08 199,651.00 -20,518.92 89.7
R252 - Interest Income 1,387.88 0.00 1,387.88 100.0
Total Income 188,009.33 207,651.00 -19,641.67 90.5
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 1,106.49 1,650.00 -543.51 67.1
Total COGS 1,106.49 1,650.00 -543.51 67.1
Gross Profit 186,902.84 206,001.00 -19,098.16 90.7
Expense
0305 - Payroll 32,551.09 30,072.00 2,479.09 108.2
0314 - State Employer Taxes 345.78 525.00 -179.22 65.9
0315 - Federal Unemployment 16.31 40.00 -23.69 40.8
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys 8,577.75 8,254.00 323.75 103.9
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 640.43 500.00 140.43 128.1
0320 - Health Insurance 3,308.27 3,500.00 -191.73 94.5
0400 - Utilities
0401 - Utilities- Electric 270.89 200.00 70.89 135.4%
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat 234.09 110.00 124.09 212.8%
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse 352.16 330.00 22.16 106.7%
Total 0400 - Utilities 857.14 640.00 217.14 133.9
0405 * Bank & Cr Card Charges 408.75 400.00 8.75 102.2
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses 170.73 500.00 -329.27 34.1
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial 420.00 500.00 -80.00 84.0
0412 - IT - Computers 1,035.65 0.00 1,035.65 100.0
0420 - Postage & Freight 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0
0421 - Communications 689.83 600.00 89.83 115.0
0422 - Printing Expenses 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance 380.52 400.00 -19.48 95.1
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 100.0
0460 - Contract Services 1,250.00 9,000.00 -7,750.00 13.9
0461 - Remote Offices 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.0
0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint. 301.47 300.00 1.47 100.5
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions 7,743.99 500.00 7,243.99 1,548.8
0474 - License & Fees 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.0
0501 - Travel & Lodging -815.97 1,500.00 -2,315.97 -54.4
0505 - Local Transportation/Car 108.22 50.00 58.22 216.4
0507 - Meeting Expenses 2,318.54 250.00 2,068.54 927.4
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other 1,005.91 200.00 805.91 503.0%
Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market 1,005.91 300.00 705.91 335.3
Page

V-5



13PM Travel North Tahoe Nevada
3/11/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
crual Basis April 2023
Apr 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0611 - Misc. Advertising Co-op (Misc. Advertising Co-... 0.00 62,500.00 -62,500.00 0.0
0622 - Advertising Co-op 91,666.00 91,666.00 0.00 100.0
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0
0650 - Payroll Expense 116.00 100.00 16.00 116.0
0690 - Sponsorship 52,543.80 0.00 52,543.80 100.0
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 500,895.00 0.00 500,895.00 100.0
0730 - Special Promotional Items 0.00 1,787.00 -1,787.00 0.0
0751 - Concierge Expense 4,570.50 4,500.00 70.50 101.6
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 157.78 0.00 157.78 100.0
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise -171.72 0.00 -171.72 100.0
Total Expense 717,591.77 226,184.00 491,407.77 317.3
Net Ordinary Income -530,688.93 -20,183.00 -510,505.93 2,629.4
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Sky Show Expenses July 4 62,500.00 0.00 62,500.00 100.0
Total Other Expense 62,500.00 0.00 62,500.00 100.0
Net Other Income -62,500.00 0.00 -62,500.00 100.0
et Income -593,188.93 -20,183.00 -573,005.93 2,939.1
Page

Vo3



3PM

/11723

rual Basis

Travel North Tahoe Nevada
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through April 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales

R250 - Fund Transfers

R252 - Interest Income

R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R274 - Grants

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
0305 - Payroll

0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada
0314 - State Employer Taxes
0315 - Federal Unemployment
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
0320 - Health Insurance
0321 - Employee Training
0400 - Utilities

0401 - Utilities- Electric

0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat

0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse

Total 0400 - Utilities

0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial

0411.5 - Snow Removal

0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial - Other

Total 0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial

0412 - IT - Computers

0420 - Postage & Freight

0421 - Communications

0422 - Printing Expenses

0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services
0460 - Contract Services

0461 - Remote Offices

0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint.
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions
0474 - License & Fees
0501 - Travel & Lodging
0504 - Registrations
0505 - Local Transportation/Car
0507 - Meeting Expenses
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other

Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market

Jul 22 - Apr23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
41,428.03 43,500.00 -2,071.97 95.2%
138,170.50 178,000.00 -39.829.50 77.6%
179,598.53 221,500.00 -41.901.47 81.1
2,032,582.30 2,155,507.00 -122,924.70 943
5,787.48 0.00 5,787.48 100.0
101,709.86 0.00 101,709.86 100.0
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0
2,324,678.17 2,377,007.00 -52,328.83 97.8
20,187.15 23,927.00 -3,739.85 844
20,187.15 23,927.00 -3,739.85 84.4
2,304,491.02 2,353,080.00 -48,588.98 97.9
364,760.69 345,266.00 19,494.69 105.6
1,386.80 900.00 486.80 154.1
2,403.51 2,714.00 -310.49 88.6
272.35 300.00 -27.65 90.8
86,716.96 82,774.00 3,942.96 104.8
6,567.44 6,501.00 66.44 101.0
32,688.62 34,220.00 -1,531.38 95.5
3,097.00 4,000.00 -903.00 774
2,846.94 2,025.00 821.94 140.6%
1,511.09 1,033.00 478.09 146.3%
3,560.52 3,292.00 268.52 108.2%
7,918.55 6,350.00 1,568.55 124.7
10,175.26 11,073.00 -897.74 91.9
4,919.64 5,000.00 -80.36 98.4
3,685.00 4,300.00 -615.00 85.7%
6,102.88 6.900.00 -797.12 88.4%
9,787.88 11,200.00 -1,412.12 87.4
6,673.43 2,500.00 4,173.43 266.9
593.33 500.00 93.33 118.7
5,774.57 6,000.00 -225.43 96.2
101.89 1,000.00 -898.11 10.2
20,477.22 7,600.00 12,877.22 269.4
32,000.00 27,500.00 4,500.00 116.4
57,305.69 99,000.00 -41,694.31 579
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.0
3,543.13 3,000.00 543.13 1181
13,029.17 5,000.00 8,029.17 260.6
874.00 2,300.00 -1,426.00 38.0
9,320.55 8,000.00 1,320.55 116.5
3.917.00 2,750.00 1,167.00 142.4
838.71 500.00 338.71 167.7
3,844.53 2,500.00 1,344.53 153.8
3,396.60 1,000.00 2,396.60 339.7%
2,186.42 2,000.00 186.42 109.3%
5,583.02 3,000.00 2,583.02 186.1
Page

VgM



IPM

Travel North Tahoe Nevada

/11723 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
srual Basis July 2022 through Ap['ll 2023
Jul 22 - Apr23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0611 - Misc. Advertising Co-op (Misc. Advertising Co-op) 0.00 250,000.,00 -250,000.00 0.0
0622 - Advertising Co-op 916,660.00 916,660.00 0.00 100.0
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 27433 10,000.00 -9,725.67 2.7
0650 - Payroll Expense 1,197.61 1,000.00 197.61 119.8
0689 - WEB Development 678.20 10,000.00 -9.321.80 6.8
0690 - Sponsorship 155,329.60 200,000.00 -44,670.40 77.7
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 115,369.00 108,310.00 7,059.00 106.5
0692 - Sustainability Initiatives 19,437.50
0725 - Uniforms 2,261.27 1,250.00 1,011.27 180.9
0730 - Special Promotional Items 0.00 4,787.00 -4,787.00 0.0
0751 - Concierge Expense 120,040.50 160,200.00 -40,159.50 749
0800 - Grant Expenses 10,000.00 45.00 9,955.00 22,2222
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 1,004.18 0.00 1,004.18 100.0
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 317.49 250.00 67.49 127.0
Total Expense 2,072,140.62 2,378,950.00 -306,809.38 87.1
Net Ordinary Income 232,350.40 -25,870.00 258,220.40 -898.1
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
52500 - Purchase Discounts 76.55 0.00 76.55 100.0
Total Other Income 76.55 0.00 76.55 100.0
Other Expense
Sky Show Expenses July 4 -49,666.81 0.00 -49,666.81 100.0
Total Other Expense -49,666.81 0.00 -49,666.81 100.0
Net Other Income 49,743.36 0.00 49,743.36 100.0
>t Income 282,093.76 -25,870.00 307,963.76 -1,090.4
Page

V85



Saly €8 %06e Tl %8S 90 %00 001

V-

%00 €6 %68 96 %00 §6 %0E 201 %00 86 %9L 101 %00 S6 %00 S6

£06'60£'695  [r2L'88v'VS  [Z0B'6CL'ES |L09'6V6'vS |IE6'BO9'SS [289°904'SS  [S/80eT’ES  [SS990WS  [9EQLWP'9S  [VITZSL'BS  [IBTORVOIS [CBEWESLS [E6B'EZEDS | @nuanay WoOY £2/2207 A
8vb'808°29$  [000'WER'ES  |[PLBTIGT'FS  |pZC'08L'vS  [9€6'BO9'SS  [vIZ'ZOE'SS  [9v9'0zT'eS  [ovc'e9B'eS  [0Z1'S6S'9%  [T/E'T19'8S  [£SP'DE90IS [299'4S1°ZS  [869'40T'PS | Snusaay wooy 47/€707 Ad
JANTVAH I3INTYAH IANTYAH iANTYAH iANTYAH 1ANTYAH iINTYAH iAINTYAH iINTYAR iANTIVA# iINIVAH %0 00T- uluuNy Jedp JoUd AUBLIBAY,
iINTYA# iINTVAH 1INTVAH iINIYAHR iANTYAH jANIVAH jINTYAH iINTYAH jINTYA# iANTYAH# (INTYA#  (959°TPT) S 'uluuny Jeax Joud MUBLIBAS
%0 00T- %0°00T- %0°00T %0'00T %0°00T %0°'00T- %0°00T- %0°00T- %0°00T- %0'00T- %0°00T- %0°00T- 1e3) 1011d BdUBLIEA %
(pR9'8YT) § (zos‘srt) ¢ (TeT'6L1) ¢ (9ze'2LT) 6 (4v2'88T) ¢ (ev6'90T) § (£S0°8€T)  § (ze0'217)  $ (698°067) & (oc0'9ve) § (114'157) $ (9S89'TvI) ¢ Jeaj Jold aduelen §
IINTYAH iINIVAH iINIVAHR iINTYAH# iINTVAH iINTYAH ERRZY iANTYA# IANTYA# 1INIVAH iINTYA# %0001~ 1uuny 138png 0} dJueleA %
IINTVAH iINTVAH# iINTYAHR iINTYAHR iINTYAH iINTVAH 13INTVAH fAINVA# IINTYAH iINTIVAH# iINTvA#  (£9079€T)  $ uiuuny ¥3png 03 duenen $
%0001 %0 00T %0001~ %0'00T- %0001~ %0°00T- %0°00T- 0'00T- 0°00T- %0 00T~ %0001~ %0°00T- 198png 01 JueleA %
iINTYAH i3INTVAH 13INTVAH i3INIVAR i3INTVAH {INTVAH iINTVAH iINTVAH i3INVAR iINIVA# iINTVAH  (£90°9¢T) S 129png 01 adueliep §

S Bujuuny
B $ 18NV HZ/€T0T Ad

%S T SST9¥Z‘C  § SST'9¥C'T $ VSI'6TT'T S 8670867 § €S6TZ8'T § LST'9E9'T $ SSEQIV'T § tBE'9SE'T S PTO6ZT'T § TSSOTOT $ 660/S7L $ GOU'ELE  $ L90°9ET ¢ Buiuuny
[699'85) S GST'OPZ'T ¢ TOO'LTZT ¢ 9S8'8ET & GVE'BST § 96/'G8T § TO8'SLT § TLE'€OT § 0L64ZT § €9V'8TC $ TST'S8T § PET'ZSE & 860'LET S L90°9ET § 198png yeJa vz /€20T Ad

vZ8'V0ET § GET'9ST'Z § €8S'TEOT & TSY'ESR'T $ STZT'TI8Y'T § BLETEY'T ¢ GEP'SBE'T § BLE/VZ'T $ 90E00'T § LEP'6EL § L9E'€6E  § 9S9THT  § Suuuny
vZ8'VOE'T § 6898¢T § TSS'ETT S TET'6LT S 9CETULT S LpL'88T S EPE'O0T S LSO'BET S T/0/TT S 698°06T S 0/0'9vE S TTZIST S 9S9THT S 1enVY £2/2207 Ad
te1o] aunf Aepy Judy yaew Ateniqaq Asenuer FELTIERET] FELTTETGIY] 1390320 Jsaquidldas snSny Anr yiuouwl Jusuthed
|udy ysep Aeniqa4 Arenuer 13quwiadag 19qWIBAON 1990120 Jaquidydas sndny Ang aunf Aely Yluow |endy

9NUIARY JUeI9 ] 01 72/€20T
Ad 1o}

193YSYIOM INUdA3Y

SNUIAIY SWOODY JO HGZTE € SI
Xe1 JO UoILIOd GAEDAI 110N



12:39 PM 07/22/19 Accrual Basis

Travel North Tahoe Nevada
Budget 2023-24
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge
R278 ' Lift Tickets
R290 ' Consignment Sales
Total POS Sales
R250 - Fund Transfers
R252 - Interest Income
R269 - On Hold Messaging
R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R274 - Grants
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
50003 - Lift Tickets
Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense
0305 - Payroll
0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada
0314 - State Employer Taxes
0315 - Federal Unemployment
0316 ' Public Employees Retirement Sys
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
0320 - Health Insurance
Total Salaries, Wages & Benefits
0321 - Employee Training
0401 « Utilities- Electric
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse
0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial
0411.5 - Maintenance/Snow Removal
0412 - IT - Computers
0415 Misc Tax
0420 - Postage & Freight
0421 - Communications
0422 Printing
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services
0460 : Contract Services
0461 - Remote Offices
0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint.
0470 * Misc. Expenses
0473 + Dues & Subscriptions
0474 ' License & Fees
0501 * Travel & Lodging
0504 - Registrations
0505 - Local Transportation/Car
0507 : Meeting Expenses
0601.5 Hospitality In House
0601 ' Hospitality in Market - Other
0611 - Misc, Advertising Co-op
0622 - Advertising Co-op
0623 * Regional Marketing Programs
0650 ' Payroll Expense
0689 - WEB Development
0690 ' Sponsorship
0691 * Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship
0692 - Sustainability Initiatives
0725 - Uniforms
0730 ' Special Promotional ltems
0733 : On-Hold Messaging
0751 * Concierge Expense
800 - Grant Expenditures
0990 ' Depreciation Expense
51100 ' Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

DrasT FY redd/34

FY 22-23 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 Variance $ Variance % | Variance $§ Variance %
Actual Budget Projection Prior Budget | Prior Budget | Prior Actual Prior Actual
52,929 55,000 55,500 500 1% 2,571 4.9%
206,172 253,000 259,050 6050 2% 52,878 25.6%

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0

259,101 308,000 314,550 6550 2% 55,449 21.4%

2,304,824 2,500,076 2,246,155 -253921 -10% -58,669 -2.5%
5,787 0 48,000 48000 42,213 729 4%

0 0 0 0 0

101,710 0 0 0 -101,710 -100.0%
5,000 0 2,310 2310 -2,690 -53.8%

2,676,423 2,808,076 2,611,015 -197061 -7% -65,408 -2.4%

0
26,512 30,250 30,525 275 1% 4,013 15.1%
0 0 0 0 0
26,512 30,250 30,525 275 1% 4,013 15.1%

2,649,911 2,777,826 2,580,490 -197336 -7% -69,421 -2.6%

433,257 407,430 481,514 74084 18% 48,257 11.1%
1,455 900 1,600 700 78% 145 10.0%
3.540 3,764 4,330 566 15% 790 22.3%
9,018 380 460 80 21% -8,558 -94 9%
96,008 91,189 127.547 36358 40% 31,539 32.9%
10,611 7.501 8,188 687 9% -2,423 -22.8%
39,307 41,220 44 656 3436 8% 5,350 13.6%

589,888 552,379 668,295 115911 21% 78,407 13.3%
3,097 4,000 4,000 0 0% 903 29.2%
3,225 2,405 3,435 1030 43% 210 6.5%

1,685 1,171 1,735 564 48% 50 3.0%
4,280 3,852 4,335 383 10% 55 1.3%
14,630 15,398 15,733 335 2% 1,103 7.5%
5,865 6,000 6,000 0 0% 135 2.3%
7.454 8,200 8.200 0 0% 746 10.0%
3,685 4,300 4,200 -100 -2% 515 14.0%
6,922 2,750 2,250 -500 -18% -4.672 -67.5%
0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
748 600 600 0 0% -148 -19.8%
6,983 7.200 7.200 0 0% 217 3.1%
102 1,500 3,000 1500 100% 2,898 2841.2%
22,882 8,400 8,500 100 1% -14,382 -62,9%
37,500 33.000 33.000 0 0% -4,500 -12.0%
73,046 118,800 79,440 -39360 -33% 6,394 8.8%
42,000 42,000 42,000 0 0% 0 0.0%
4,141 3,600 4,700 1100 31% 559 13.5%
0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
10,293 6,000 10,000 4000 67% -293 -2.8%
1,074 2,300 850 -1450 -63% -224 -20.9%
13,792 9,000 10,000 1000 11% -3,792 -27.5%
5,466 3,625 6,000 2375 66% 534 9.8%
1.673 600 1.800 1200 200% 127 76%
5,206 3,000 3,000 0 0% -2,206 42.4%
3,451 1,200 4,800 3600 300% 1,349 39.1%
2,375 2,400 0 -2400 -100% -2,375 -100.0%
0 0 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

1.100,000 1,100,000 950,000 -150000 -14% -150,000 -13.6%
2,575 12,000 6,000 -6000 -50% 3,425 133.0%
1,399 1,200 1,500 300 25% 101 7.2%

599 10,000 1,000 -9000 -90% 401 66.9%

191,543 200,000 170,000 -30000 -15% -21,543 -11.2%

115,369 108,310 60,844 -47466 -44% -54,525 47 3%
61,637 250,000 200,000 -50000 -20% 138,363 224.5%
2,261 1,250 4,000 2750 1,739

0 4,787 4.000 -787 -16% 4,000 #DIV/0!
0 0 0 0 0

181,243 227,700 233,145 5445 2% 51,903 28.6%
10,000 45 4617 4572 10160% -5,383 -53 8%
10,000 10,000 10,000 0 0% 0 0,0%
1,154 0 1.311 1311 157 13.6%

717 500 1,000 500 283 39.4%

2,549,959 2,769,572 2,580,490 -189087 -7% 30,531 1.2%

99,952 8,254 0 -8249 -100% -99,952 -100.0%

=1

Page 1 of



N}

%G°12 20l ocl pajie|\ siauue|d uoneoep
% 0€- LE0'ZP6'L $§ 2EP'ZSel $ %0°00L %000 aNUSAaY 90UaIaLUOY) [e10] %9'0ed L0'9e $| 12181 $ |alA
%6°0.- 099'eet $ ¢Gi1'eel $ %6°'LC %06 s0Usep %G'¢- G¥2'S $|GLl's $ [Alnuopn
%061~ L2E8LG L $ ZG2'622)L $ %l'8L %0°L6 ladeld sejeg 1v R ebisjpuon
FA A a4 %Sb 829'6€ $ | 8z¥'Ly $ |dLA
:Aluno) Aq abejusdled puy snusAay aoualajuo) 002 6962 $ | viez $ |Aluuon
$9|eg 9SIpUBLUDIBI
%69~ 62 2 sBuiyoog aAejuUS| JO JAaqUINN %6°9¢€ 69691 gzeZ'ee dlA
9LL- 16S1 9/€1 Aquop
%L €E" 880'6 ¥20'9 SWwooy |ejol JUNOY JOYSIA Ul Y[BM
%7V 0¢- leo'zye'Lt $ cev'ase’l $ payoog aNUaAaYy |ejo] ERIEIETN 220¢-1dy £20Z-1dy
aoueleA 22lee Ad €2/2¢ Ad (€z0Z 1si€ yosep Jo se payoogq) Q1A 189514 Jo4 sonisne;s sAnelsedwiod uoliewsojul J0)SIA
$21)S1jElG 9NUBAY 92UaIaU0D
%6'C - 18'¥8 $ | 06°EL $ lejol
%1 9¢- 1928 g | 99'¢ce $ | JsumQ swoH
0'9¢- 6.°9¢ $ | 96°¢€Z $ | eleysawil
%6°L1 9.8 $ | 066 $ | leyusy uoledep
219 09°'¢9 $ | 89'%¢ $ | 1910
%8 1L 69°92| S| vLlLL $ | I31I0H
lednay
:Jsalajul jo sajoN %0°€Z- G898 $ | 28022 $ |ejol
%S 26" 05°801 $ | 8zes $ (1oi1eq) sebeioAy IO 8pnI %8'6- 8%'99¢ g | LG'0ee § | JoumQ swoH
%688~ £6veie 80G€¢C Aydede) jees Buipedsqg %€ v6- 08°899 $ | GO'8E $ | eteyg swil
%€ €e- 0¢ 0c paalag suolieunsaq dojg-uoN %t E- 0o'vle $ | Ev'eoe $ | |eyusy uohesep
%G| 699'L ¥69'L sainyeda( Jo JoqWnN [eloL %0’ L - LLogl $ | 9208 § | 1910
%0 /- %968 %€ €8 Jojoe peoT ebeleAy Y€ /8152 $ | vO'9vC $ | 1910H
%1€ 9¥6'89¢ £9€'08¢ panlag siebusssed [ejo] sley Wooy
souellep | 2Z0¢ Udley €202 yoley %L€L %6562 %LV €€ jejoL
podiy |euoljeuldjul soye] ouay %L'6¢C- %LE VL %L 0L JsumQ swoH
%G'G201L %S’S %6°19 aieyg swil
%Z¥ L6l $ | 661 $ (loud) HvdATH [101 JojUIAA %09 %6'L2 %ETE [EJUSY UOIIBOBA
%8¢ L€ $ | g8¢ $ (load) HAV Ie10] J8juIpp %hE PE- %L'9Y %.'0E 19101
%y 0 %Y LG %9°LG (fosd) AuednooQ [ejo] JoJUIAp %46 %E 05 %y'GY [210H
Aouednaso
y'oc- 801 $ |98 $ HVdATY YIUOA 1X8N %08~ 09S'EvE'2 $|16eL95L'2 $| QLA
%G O- 62 $|Si¢c $ HAVY YIUoW IXeN %€ e $50'881 $ | Zgs'ect $ | Auuowy
b l- | %298 %0t LS AuednodQ yluop 1xsN 196png e [enoy e
8'¢ce- £50'V68'1 $ | Z08'62.'c % SONUBASY 8jgexe] [ejo]
%v'LE LZL $ | 651 $ HVYdATY UYIUO JuaiInd %9'Y 1550902 $]6eL'95L'Z | QLA
%901 S92 $| €62 $ HAV YIUoW ualin WG EZ- BO¥'L9L $ | Zss'eel $ | Alyiuop
%6°81 %9'GY %< ¥S AouednooQ Yuo usLnd sanuaAay 101
9oUBUEA | ¢2/120C Ad £2/220¢ Ad aouelep _ 220z-1en _ £202-1ey M

(£20Z ‘o€ 1dy jo se) A)jAoY SuoneAsasay soujewnsag

SJB}S '@ SaNUBAIY

£Z0Z ‘L1 Aen



X-)

[44 [44 | uuy a8e|1A 21dwA|O
7z 77 SINH A1junodyoeg 2xeq 3044
12 €T sanJadoud Aunxn soye)
T7 7 1059y S3UIaS AEMS 0T
€2 144 93poT autpul 8y L
0¢ ve luelnelsay pue adpoq Yyouey JoAlY
v e 110$2Y 2J0YSHET SOIB[2INOA|
ST 5S¢ _ Auedwo) |ejusy soye)
ve ST 98p0o7 a1oys yuop aoye|
T4 S¢ 93p07 apIsajeT J|OM Pay
Y4 VA4 98po7 soye| sapesi|ed
97 1T eulIe|A 1@ 110sdY Aeg SN
8¢ 6¢ _ eds g HOSaY dulj4aA]
6¢ 6¢ Soye] ayeq ie uu| 25eno)
o€ o€ _ S|eluay uonedep aoyej
8¢ ot A1) aoye] [910H dwedaseg
T€ €€ 110S9Y eluIol|e) JBISYLION
1€ €€ | ade||IA 3yeT Jauuog
LE v |ejusy uonesep swli] aoyel
6€ LY 90ye] usxpieqijuels
Sy 6t s98en0) 1594) Jepad
55 S 14059y aoye] je] Aduaday neAH
06 €6 93po7 eddals YsiH nedy
€6 96 AeiSiueny
L6 0T 20ye| 9B7 YHON — S1eaJ1dy |einieN

Jad BulbpoT enbiun

oy BuibpoT ejoL

1900)90) sielajay Buibpo sysqaps dog




President/CEQ Report
Activities Report
May 17, 2023

e NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

O

O
@)
O
)

Overseeing PR/Communication efforts with Augustine Agency

Participated in the NLT Coop Agency strategy meeting

Developed Summer Consumer campaign with agency partners

Implemented Spring 2023 Consumer campaign with agency partners
Working with NLTRA staff and partners on 2024 Mountain Travel Symposium
production

e PROIJECTS

O

O
O
@)

O

Developed draft FY 2023/24 budget for board review

Worked with IVCBA on July 4™ Local Hero’s event

Development of July 4" SkyShow program and permit process

Working with RTC, Washoe County, Placer County and TMA on FY 2023/24 TART
Connect programming

Participating in Lake Tahoe Sustainable Tourism and Recreation Partnership
Worked with Abbi Agency on organization communication and social media
messaging

Participating in Governor Elect Lombardo Tourism, Gaming and Sports Policy
working group

Working the Tahoe Film Festival producer on 2023 event

Working with Sierra Nevada Alliance on the Lake Tahoe Summer Ambassador
program

Presented at Washoe County Library Talk on Sustainable Tourism topic

e MEETINGS (in person or virtual)

o

0O OO O 0O O 0O 0O O O O O O 0 O

Attended agency status meetings

Attended RSCVA Board Meeting

Attended RSCVA Special Events Committee Meeting
Attended RSCVA Finance Committee Meeting
Attended TMA Executive Committee Meeting
Attended NLT Marketing Coop Meeting

Attended Stewardship Tahoe Core Committee Meeting
Attended RASC Executive Committee Meeting
Attended TTD Board Meeting

Attended TTD Committee Meeting

Attended TMA Board Meeting

Attended DMA West Executive Committee Meeting
Attended NLTE Committee Meeting

Attended TTD Incline Mobility Hub Workshop
Attended TTD Incline Mobility Hub Committee Meeting
Attended Washoe Tahoe Housing Partnership Meeting

A2



OPERATIONS REPORT
May 17, 2023
Submitted by Greg Long

Summary:

The Welcome Center survived the snowfall this winter. Visitation is picking up in May with empty

nesters and increased international guests.

Staffing:

Staffing will be ramping up in the middle of June

Kim has been working more hours in an administration role

Operations:

Manage Visitors Center and staff
Manage Activity Tickets

Inventory Management

Projects:

SkyShow planning

East Shore Trail ambassador planning
RTT communication grant

TNTNV Trails Brochure grant

Activity Tickets upgrades (text confirmations)
Transfer Activity Tickets to TNTNV site
Change PERS reporting procedures
New flooring

New toilets

GoTahoeNorth.com management
RTT communication committee chair

RTT Executive Committee member

Meetings attended:
Co-op agency meetings, Cloudriff status meetings, strategy meetings, Skyshow 2023 planning

meetings, Abbi Agency meetings, Co-op marketing committee, RTT meetings, RTT

communications committee meetings, RTT PR meetings

K-+



TRAVEL

Neo'u#,
TAHOE

NEVADA

Departmental Reports
May 2023



n

north lake tahoe

April 2023
Meetings & Conventions Report

TURNED DEFINITE

1. University of Nevada, Reno - UNR Medicine Cardiovascular COBRE Symposium - 4/6/23-
4/8/23,160 rooms and 100 people

2. State Compensation Insurance Fund - SCIF - 2023 BAC (Broker Advisory Council) 8/22/23-
8/24/23,75 rooms and 25 people

3. Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. - 2023 South Tahoe ECM - 9/13/23-9/15/23, 52 rooms and 26
people

4. General Motors - GM BAM Weekend Travel 2024 - 9/2/24-9/8/24, 142 rooms and 80
people

NEW MEETINGS & RFPs DISTRIBUTED

5. Planned Parenthood - Leadership Retreat - 9/12/23-9/13/23, 24 rooms and 12 people

6. HPN -92442 - Springfield MO Incentive Oct. 23 - 10/5/23-10/8/23, 42 rooms and 28
people

7. HPN-92488 - COC December 2023 - 12/4/23-12/6/23, 93 rooms and 50 people

8. American Bar Association - 2024 Joint Regional CLE Program - 1/30/24-2/4/24, 222 rooms
and 70 people

9. Goodfellow Bros. - 2024 Annual Meeting - 4/22/24-4/25/24, 291 rooms and 97 people

10. California School Nutrition Association - Child Nutrition & Industry Summit - 5/4/24-
5/6/24,310 rooms and 140 people

NEW INQUIRIES

1. SRA International - SRA International Western Midwest Section Meeting Spring 2024 -
3/10/24-3/15/24, 220 people and 582 rooms

2. Mzuri Wildlife Foundation - Gala - 3/7/24-3/9/24, 150 people and 110 rooms

3. International Association of Heat & Frost Insulators and Allied Workers - IAHAFIAW 2026
Local Union Officer / Joint Apprenticeship Conference - 7/6/26-7/17/26, 400 people and
2205 rooms

4. Milliman - 2023 September Client Board Meeting - 9/18/23-9/21/23, 18 people and 40
rooms

5. Associated General Contractors - Texas Building Branch - ACG Texas Building Branch 2024
Annual Convention - 6/10/24-6/14/24, 125 people and 380 rooms

6. California Bus Association - Fall 2025 - 10/24/25-10/29/25, 225 people and 496 rooms

7. Water Sports Industry Association - WSIA 2025 PSU - 2/22/25-3/1/25, 200 people and 406
rooms

8. California Medical Association - 2023 Physicians for a Healthy California Annual Board
Retreat-8/16/23-8/17/23, 18 people and 26 rooms

9. Adrenaline Lacrosse - 2023 Tahoe RFP - 7/28/23-7/29/23, 200 people and 101 rooms

10. Veterinary Study Groups, Inc. - VMG-02 F23 (AS) - 10/10/23-10/15/23, 25 people and 135
rooms

el



11. Cepheid - Danaher - Cepheid - 6/12/23-6/15/23, 40 people and 110 rooms

CONFERENCE SALES PROJECTS
e Key Projects:

o]

e}

Attended at Connect Spring Marketplace April 11-13, held (32) appointments which
have been shared with NLT partners

Attended CalSAE Elevate in Santa Rosa April 17-19 as a Ruby level sponsor
Attended All Things Meetings Bay Area April 24 and shared the (204) registered
attendees with NLT partners

Attended Visit California MCC Roadshow in Denver April 26 with (30) planners and
and Seattle April 27 with (39) planners. Contacts of planners have been shared with
NLT partners.

Conference newsletter sent to 7,740 meeting planners on 4/21/23 and saw a 35%
open rate

Planning attendance at HelmsBriscoe Annual Business Conference May 3-5

SITE VISITS & SALES CALLS

Chicago Rep Efforts

/U6



n

north lake tahoe

April 2023
Leisure Tourism Development Report

KEY MEETINGS & PROJECT WORK
e Key Meetings:

o Attended California Cup April 17-21 where staff met with the Visit California
international reps for Australia, Germany, Japan and Canada. Operators we met
with include:

o Australia

» Skimax - Rodney Muller, Managing Director. Comprehensive supplier for golf
and ski programes.

= iTravel - Steve Labroski, Managing Director. Franchise travel group
consisting of 19 retail stores and 70 mobile consultants and five affiliate
members.

= Entire Travel Group - Brad McDonnell, Managing Director

= Travel Managers - Michael Gazal, Executive General Manager.
TravelManagers is Australia’s largest home-based travel consortia made up
of 400 personal travel managers.

o Canada

= Air Canada - Kragen Erdman

= Elite Travel Management - Shannon Kennedy, Sr. Concierge Consultant and
Adam Danyleko, CEO

* PacRim Media Group LTD - Michael Cunningham, President

* Alberta Motor Association - Terry VanderLinden, Product Marketing
Manager. Full-service travel agency with 114 agents with an emphasis on
leisure travel

o Germany/Switzerland

= TravelZone AG - Kenny Prevost, Director. High-end custom travel agency
specialized in niche group travel including skiing, golf, and culinary

= CANUSA - Tilo Krause-Deunow, CEO. North America specialist for more than
35 years and a clientele database of more than 500,000 members.

= Fairflight - Kristina Lehmann, CEO. Wholesale tour operator catering to
family and high-end custom travel customers.

= FTI/Meeting Point - Ivar Hottentot, Product Development Manager. Official
receptive agency for FTI.

= Selling Travel - Steve Hartridge, Editorial Director. UK’s leading trade title
providing agents and other travel retailers critical updates and selling tips
on destinations, airlines, hotels, and tourism products around the world.

= Qatar Airways - Gary Kershaw, Regional Manager.

AT b1



= North America Travel Service - Ruby Briggs, Managing Director. 30+ year

legacy agency specializing in custom high-end family travel.
Other Europe

» Alest Voyages/American Connections - Jean Pierre Rajfus, CEO. Luxury
travel agency in France.

* Diets Reizen - Elske Doets, President/Owner. 30+ year family legacy travel
seller and considered the top producing agency in the US from the
Netherlands.

o Domestic

* Flannagan Golf Tours - Terry Legault

* America4You - Lena Ross, Director of Product Development. Leading
receptive operator in the European market.

*  Priceline Partner Services - Nick Gibson, Market Development Manager.
Distribution channels for more than 275 affiliates and 1.5M people annually.

= Western Leisure, Inc. - Michelle Michalewicz, CEO/Owner. 30+ year old
specialist in group travel.

= New World Travel - Jeff Karnes, President. Leading US receptive for the
three largest German tour operator companies and others in Europe and
Latin America.

Australia - Gate 7 Quarterly Update - Jan- Mar
@ Agents trained (42)
® Meetings held (22) Travel Associates, Helloworld, Luxury Escapes, Qantas Holidays,
CATO, Travel Daily, Air NZ, United NZ, Air Canada, and Hawaiian Airlines
® FAM'’s (1) Fire & Ice
® Training clusters for home-based agents in Melbourne and Brisbane
Canada - Canuckiwi Update
® Began campaign with Travelweek for Brand USA microsite, sponsored content,
dedicated e-blasts (June 14, September 7, and October 3), Brand USA newsletter
inclusion (June 27), Facebook pin (September 18-24), webinar (August 29)

e Key Projects:

o Planning Australia sales mission May 9-19
o Planning attendance at [IPW May 14-19 in San Antonio

Xirh-)-



._ :ﬁ

e
L

_‘_

joday AluuoW £z0Z 1Hdy




RIPSIN pled Jawnsuo’)



"213081 |{BISAO0 33 JO 3N|BA Y] SMOYS XEB|A] 9IUBWI0LIDd JO SS3IINS PINUIIUOI Y "SUOISISAUOI SO 8101 JO %7 Aejdsip
3AIIBU pue %7 yoJeas pied ‘9%t paules 300qaded (%87 :Xe|Al dUBWIOHDd YIJBIA|) ‘SUOISIBAUO0I SO J19WNSUOD || JO %76 PAUJRS Xe[A 30URLIIOLIA

*SUOISI9AUOD 210w

AlydiIs pue sy1o Jo11aq Suljind uedap |BIUUS||IIA YHM ‘SUOISIDAUOD JO SWISY Ul Al dejiwis pawloyiad saousipne 8102 ayl ||e ‘saaualpne |edos

XIU30yd ay3 1e A|9so|2 aiow Supjoo "y ueyl Jadesyd 0Z'0S 1502 e 1B SUOISIIAUOD O Jaguinu ajgeiedwod e paulea adualpne ayl ‘v ueyl
suolssatdwi Jamay pJiyl e ues xjuaoyd Yanoyl uaAg *|e|d0s $SOI0E SUOISISAUOD SO ISoW 3yl pajjnd xiuaoyd pue y7 ut sudledwed 3uijadielay .

‘spe 3unds yim juswade3dua Ayyjeay e aredipul
y1oq pue |udy uj sjpuueyd Sunds jje Jo youne| ||ny 3yl 01 anp St SIU] "yaaen aduls 95°0S Ag paddoup 312 uad 1500 pue %g/ ¢ Ag asos Y1)

‘'swid041e|d 19Y310 ueys saled Jaysiy 1e SUOISIDAUOD

SOL UJea pue [auun} ay3 ul JOMO| 1981e] 01 3|ge S| XB|A] DOUBLLIIOLIDJ "XE|A 92UEBLUIOLISd JOpUNn spe Ae|dsIp SB UBJ SUOISISAUOD 3SOU3 40 )Y

ysowly “|udy ul y/ €t Ueyl auow 01 Yauep ul 20y wody padwnl suolsiaauod sOJ |udy 01 Paljys youe ut puadsiapun | "0€/€ paydunej sdioel
Bulurewas pue 03pIA 3|IYM ‘YdJelAl Ul pallels ydleas pue |e1aos ‘Aejdsip uiids -198pnq udiedwed 3ulids ayl jo Ansolew sy yium Jo payopy |udy

ubiedwen Jawnsuo9 — Alewwing aAlpndaxg juudy



‘A Ul sayoune| saoeds uad apIp 10} a8eyded aaneu ayl se Ajeinadsa ‘spiomAay Suiysly Jo aduewiojiad ayl JOUUOA .

"SHJBWYIUD( A0
[[om Suiwioyiad s udiedwes yoseas jeuolreN 3yl ‘Aj@iesedas -udiedwed yaieas pied 10 Y1 15004 01 3|300D uIyUM aziundQ .

"("212 ‘Jooyas) uIP|IYd YUM saljiwie) uo s1oedw| Jeah Jo awil 9yl BuldspISUod 3|Iym 3dualpne siyl Joj azjwiido 03 anuiuod
[IIM\ "UOSE3S J3UIAN 918| Ul 9duewJioad Ajlwed sauof pueisiapun 03 gz0z 3unds 03 souewaopiad soualpne ulds sasedwo) .

'sAnq jeuoseas auninj Aue wJiojul 01 3duew.oad wioeld pue adualpne ash pue Xiluaoyd Jojuow 0] aNUIUo) .

SUOIIEPUBWILLOIIY BIPIN pied JoWNSU0)



"saaualpne sSuilaa Jno Joj SuiSedua sulewas SAI3EDID 3Y] ‘||BIDAQ “|e101 € Ag paddoup Ajuo s)21D 09pIA By} Uanamoy ‘suolssalduui
39 Aq paddoip 0apiA UO PaAIaS suOissaldwi |e10] B1eJ S,yIUuoW 1Se| 01 Je|lwIs ‘91eJ Uuo|(19|dW0d %9¢ 0 B 18 paulejulew Sa1e) uolla|dwod 03pIA .

‘Ae|dsip psepuels ueyl Jaysiy %00 S! Y1 udiedwen ||LI3AQ "SYIUOW € IXaU 3} JSA0 aw0d 01 spe 3unadielal jeuonippe
yum ‘judy ug suoissaldwl 000‘GT J9A0 PIAISS SPE 92USJ94U0D 108UU0D) 3yl ‘MoYsapel] paduajoad o) spe Aejdsip |esauad Suiedwo) .

‘ludy ut Aepoj s8uilea|n Yyiim uappea Sutuuni Ajuo Ajjusalind S| aoye] ye7 YLOoN "YdJeAl ul papua 3ulydiew |ejoos Aepo] SSUnas|n .

“YoJe|A Ul pasaused sem jeym ueyy |1udy

Ul 3JoW Q€ 8uluJed ‘SUOISIBAUOD Ul dwn( e MeS 03PIA 3GNLNOA "SHII|D 817/ ‘7 S,4YIUOW ISB| UBYL SSI| %8 ‘SHI1|D |B101 QTG T pPauJea s3uUilas|y

"Yluow 1se| Uey] SUOISIBAUOD SO 80w ¢ paules |udy "2e'0S Aq DdD paseatdsp 0s|e INg Yo UBYT JBMO| % ST payues Y17 ||eI8A0
"MOUSapeI] 30U3J0a3 £ WoJ) WIS SUoIssaldwl [euoilppy “suolssaidwi a1ow Q00 €7 Ued 18A yaaey ueyl ssa) 000 TS Alysdnoa sem puads |udy

ubiedwes 9N — Arewwing aA1l3N2axg Yyaaep



'SS9UQAII9L)9 UlIWEeXD O] 1odau S,JiuoWw 1Xau U] elep usaHpea] MalAgy .

1eaA
|eJs1) 3yl JO pua ay3 sieau udiedwed s§uinaaly ayl se puads pe Jojiuow pue azjwildo o1 suinuiuo) -

Jusawadedua
J1aysiy 01 pea| sjauueyd |e1dos sy JI 93¢ ‘Aejdsip Jo peaisul S|puueyd [e120S UO Buldusj0ad aso|dx] .

"uollepuUlaWWOIS
|eul} e 10} papasu ag Aew y3noayl 3upjoi)d 4914e uoiioesdiul 93ed Jo uolelojdxs asow agAew ‘S|ans|
UOISISAUOD SOL MO| 3Y1 Y1M I3A3MOH 21|10 49d S31S00 MO| ulejuiew pue sydid Ayyjesy passo)| spe Aejdsiq  «

SuUollepuswiuioday eIP2Al Pled DOIN



"yluow sIy} 11| 8Y) uo ybiy aiem sweagapn pue Jayjeapn a1 sebed awin-jeal syl ebed suonipuo)
peoy ayj Aq pamojjo} d1jed) Jo JaAup dol ay) Sem (aping JIOUSIA £2/2Z ©U} 0} enp) abed saping pue sisuueld 8yl -

"oljjel) |Bj0) 8y} 1o %9708 pajussaldal
pue AOA %1/ AQ pasealoul S19sn Mau JO Jaquinu 8y ‘UONBWIOJUI Sull-jeal oi10ads Joy Buiyoo| 8)Is 8y} 0} SIONSIA JO
xnjju1 abie| sy} 0} anp aq p|nod awelawi Jomoj] 8y *(00:| S! ebelaae Ansnpul) Gi:Q SBm UOIBIND UOISSAS abeloAe ay]

"1a)e| ublredweo

Bunids ayy yo Bunjory Ueak siy) Jabuoj Buiise| Jajuim 0] anp o} A9yl SemM AOA 8sealoul dieys pue |\OJ\ suonenionjy

oUL "%PZ Uim yolesg oluebiQ Aq pamoj|o) ‘@ousipne [Bj0} U} JO %61 UNM Dlel) jsow ay) ul Jybnoiq yoless
pled "AOA @Sealoul %, +¢'Z/ B PUB |\O\ 9SB8I09p 9% |8 f B Sjuasaldal Ydlym ‘siasn MLl pey alisgam ayl ‘judy u) .

9)JISqapA - Alewwing aAIpN29Xg



"1S9q wJopad

0) panunuod Alabewl mous Jng ‘Yluow SIy) pasealosp soLjaw uswabebus Alg|leb ays yYrypmol) -

(%91
s| abelane Ansnpul) AjaAnoadsal 9,8z Jo alel uado ybiy e BuipjelA pakojdap aiom Jayo|smaus auQ

"Juajuod Aeq s Jayloy buunes) yiuow siyy palepdn sem bBojgq auQ -

JUBIUO0Y - AleWWING 3AI}N23XT Y2Je|



"‘aoye|

aye yuoN 0) sdi N4 dn 18s 0] s)sijeulnol [8ABl) [BUOIBUISIUI pUB D1ISBWOP YJog YIM ¥IOM 0] panuiuod sunsnbny .

"alow pue sino] Buizebielg ‘oisnpy Jawwng

‘0ISSE|D) BUIAA 9 P00 ‘B0ye] Ul spejy S Uyons ‘SjuaAs Jawwns Buiwoodn pue suoneunsap Aep ssaujjam ‘aoye). ayeT

YMON Ul Buiyjob ‘eoye] ayeT YUON Ul [8ABI) SNOIOSU0D-002 ‘SISjaARI) 8[eLWS) 0|0S 1o suoleunsap Ainxn| ‘skemerab

Aeq sJaYloy “"S’MN 8yl ul aousiadxa 0] S8inUBAPE ‘suoljeulsap yeAey pue pieoq ajpped ‘1easal Buip|ing wes) e

JoJ suoneunsep ‘duy peod Jawwns JnoA 10} syled aiels 1saq ‘|iel] 8|y S,90Ue] 8yeT YloN ‘suoleunssp Bulysyy Jawwns

‘suoneunsap [aAel a|qeuieisns ‘Aeq 8|0Ao1g plIOAA 1ok 8)Iq 0} aleym ‘Aeq du| peoy JeuoneN 4o} sdu) peold 1saq ‘s)iosal

IS @0Ye] a)e YUON }e S8IIAIOR JaWwWns ‘YUuo WSLINO| elulojijed ‘foap) Wsno] jeuoneN ‘Aeq WsLINO| |euoljeN
‘suoneunsap Buiysy Aeq feuowsayy ‘eoye] axe YPON Ul oluoid Jawwns e Aofus 0) alaym Uuo pasnooj suoys Bulyolld

"SMaIA 8bel1aA0D |BUBIP pelewnsa NG L pue susiA Ajlyiuow |elibip pajewnse g/ g Yim painoas atam sdipp /z ‘udy uj

abelanon yd — Aewwing aAinoaxg jLdy



I
eraaoel  JINHIOF SN
~ J9[9AP]
pUE [9ABI1BYL "EILIONIED NISIA ‘SEAYPHOM ‘NSW .\muwocn

}SeN 9puo) S,UBIN J¥VY 48jeAell 1SeN apuoy) Ul uoisnpou] siybniybiH -
‘8J0W pue sIno] Buizebielg ‘OISnp JaWwwNgG ‘0ISSe|D SUIAA [led] oy s,00Ue| oye YUON -
¥ PO04 ‘Boye] Ul apeA\ yons ‘sjusag Jswwng bulwooddn suoneunsaq burysi4 Jewwung .
suolneusaq Aeq ssau(lopy - suoneunssq |eAel] ||geulrISNG .
aoye] a)e7 yuoN ul buyjoey . Aeq 8joA01g PHOANA J0) 8YIg O} 818UAA  »
aoye| 8)eT YUON Ul [9ARI] SNOIOSUOD-00F Aeq du] peoy |euoneN Joi sdu] peoy isag -
SI9J9ABI] 3jewa 0J0g JO) suolleunsag Ainxn . SHOS8Y NS B0Ye| a)eT YUON 1B SaIIAOY JAaWWNS
sAeme)ao) Aeq SJOYION  » YJUO\ WISLINO| BlulojileD) -«
‘S’ 9Yl Ul doudlladxg 0) SAINJUBAPY  « YO/ WSIINO| |BUCHEN
suoneunsaq yeAey| pue pieog ajpped - Ae@ wsunoj |euoneN
1ealjay Buip|ing wes| e 10j SUoeuUsSaq . suoneunsaq buiysi4 Ae [BUOWBN «
du] peoy JaWWNS JNOA IO} Syied 8le1S 1seg -« aoye] a)eT YLON Ul 21udld jawwng e Aolug o] alaypp

:sauinbu| eipap/se|buy Yolld 9AnNoROId -

sajepdn suone|ay elpa\



'sg|abuy SO Ul  AB|\] UO UOISSI\ BIPSIN ] BIUIOJIED NSIA Yl pud)e [|Im auisnbny .«

'‘a0ye| 8)eT YMON Ul SJUSAS Jawwns
Buiwoodn pue "S'N 8y} Ul JNO) 0] SUOISUBLU }S8J ‘SaljIAIJOE JaWWNS Y)M SLI0Sal S ‘J8|oAeR)) 9|qeulelsns
B 9 0} MOY ‘SUOIJBUIISSP [9ABI] 8|qBUIBISNS ‘SBNIAIIOE ulejunow ‘Buidwed uo snooj [IM spoys Buiyolig

‘seapl

AJois pue saniunyoddo Buiyold JueAs|al 1o} BPEASN [8ARIL puUe elulojijeD 1ISiA Ylm Jsuped o) enunuoy)
'/1-€1 aunf aoye]

ayeT YLON 01 Buljaael) ale ‘aliph 4V Pue NS J0) 81UM oym ‘A8quoDo aliNr g 100S ‘peaye Buiyjoo
"‘aoye] aye YLopN 0} Buljsael) ansiaT +

J[oABI] pue [BABL] SJOPOH YIIM pJleT] JOOS pue aji7 jsag pue 1S8g0 ) YIM USLIBAA UoIRY aARY oM ‘Ae| U]

saAljeniu] ¥d buiwoadn



Kl

‘9]6005) ssoloe |jom A|swexa
w.oiad 0] sanunuod o) "e0ye| a¥eT] YHOoON Ul SUOEJ0T pJeogmous pue NS 1seg ayl -

‘suolssaldw| 8|6o0o9) Ye9g| JaA0 pajelausb Jusjuod Alo)jg MON VD -

‘'suoissalduwi H gz JOAO pojelauab Jusjuod 08PIA WOISND -«

‘(9% 6°0 S! Juswabebus abeltane Alsnpul) 9,4°¢ Jo d)el Juswabebus ue mes [|eloA0 sabed |elo0S .
"SYOII0 }s0d YQZ pue suolssaldwl NS aJom aiay| e

‘uolbaJ ayj Ul MOUS PanNURUOd UO PAaSNO0] JUBIUOD [BIDOS  »

eIP3\ |e190S 21uebi — Alewuwing aAl3noax3 [Ldy



"uoibal ay) ul sjusaa oisnw Buiwoadn o) Ajnodg 0] sisijAe|d ppe 0] anuiuo)

'SgoUsIpNe DDAl PUB 8InsIs| Jawnsuo9 0) sia)djsmaus Aojdap o} Buinunuon

‘suoljepouwlwoode
0 saway) yim soido) eiulojlje) UsIA 1ueAs|al pue sbojq Joj sali0)S MoN YD Buinuinuod

"9SIAal S|eAllSa 4 Jawwng e S| Bo|q Aepy

G1/S Buiyoune| — ubledwen Jswwng

sjoaloud aAneal)



feAs

swBIsul £202 A8y UosIApydiiL

aoyel aye| ypou

"sd1i) Jamaj axey [Im (%1 €) PAIY} e ajiym

‘spoliad 1a3i0ys 10} [9ARI} [[IM (% L¥) SYHIJ-OM] pUNOJY "UOSEal 3Y) Sk ‘uoljejjul o} anp ‘s)}sod Bulall 1aybiy Bunio

(°%S9) @S9y} JO SPJIY}-0M] Y}IM ‘Syjuow da.y} }Xau ayj JoAo |aAes) Aay) moy abueyd ||1m si0)oey dlluouoI30.i0eW

pies (% L) paAaAins siajaael} G ul z isnl ‘pasapuj 'sjaysew Auew 1oy 0ono dlwouods bulbus|eyo e aydsap

‘ssa| puads 0] ue|d 9,/ 1SN "Junowe awes ay) Jnoge puads 0) jJ0adxa (9% /¢) pJIYl e punoie siym ‘aeak jse| pouad
awies ayj} 0} pasedwod syjuow Maj }xau ay} ui [9Ae1} uo asow puads ||Im (%GS) paAdaAIns asoy} Jo jjey JIdAD -

"1eak jse| 0} pasedwod

(%¢£5G) 210w 10 (%z{) Junowe awes ayj |9Aed) o) ueld (¢,56) si13]aAea) 9say) jo Ajuofew jsea ay] ‘ysnbny pue
aunp uaamjaq sduy aunsia] Buiuue|d (9,g82) pakaains asoy) jo siapenb-3auy) JaAo yym ‘jaaeu) jeqoib 104 poriad
Asng Ajawai)xa ue aq 0} }as }0O0| syjuow daly) }xau ay} ‘alaydsiwsy UIBylou ay) Ul Jaulod 8y} punod Jawwns YUAA

sjybisuj Aspsnpuj



swbisuj €20z Aeyy Yosinpydil

aoyel aye| yuou

‘(abeuane uo

‘o L "SA %89) sdnoib abe 1opjo uey} saniAloe pue sasualadxa 1oj sbunjooq asueape ayew o} A|a)1] aiow ale

SI9|9AR4} [RIUUB|JIN PUR Z udc) "du] JIsy) 810jag S}aam aJow 10 Jnoj Buooq (%0z) yyu e yum ‘Buiuuibaq duy Jisyy o}

Joud SaljlAljoe J1By) Y00(q ||IM 8s8U) JO siauenb-aaly) Jnoqy ‘sjuawaje diiy [eijuaadxa aiow 10} puad} e Buiybijybiy
‘diy Buiwoadn 119y} jJo peaye saljiAloe duj-uo yooq o} uejd 1o pa)ooq aAey (%9G) sjuspuodsal jo jjey IdBAQ -

‘(ebelane uo ‘9, Ls SA %61) sdnolb

18p|0 0] paljedwod si10)oe) d1WOoU0I304oeW 0) anp suejd |aAe) Bujwoadn 13)je 0} Aj9)1] aio0w os|e aJe (s|ejuuajjiw
pue Z uan) sjuapuodsau Jabunoh JanamoH "sdnoub abe 1ayjo o} pasedwod ‘uoseas Buiwoadn siy} |9Aes}
0} A|ay1] atow aie dnoub siy) 1ey; Buijeanal xapu| syl UM ‘aiay) 1no yoeq 196 o) Jebes waas ‘Jejnoiued ul ‘S|eIUUB|IN

sjybisuj Aniysnpuj



Aauaby 1aqy aul €202

fouebelqqesy)®

VAVAIN JOHVL
HLYON 13AVYL

LA0dIH IINVINIOLJHAd TIddVY

S
A\
S

wodAousbeiqgeay)

AGENCY
198V IHL



3
R

Aouebeiqqee @ woaAousbelqgesyy
Aouaby 19qv 8U1 €202

AGENCY
199V 3HL



fe3

Kouaby 1aqy 8yl £2020 Aouebejgqes )@ wodAouebeiqqeay)
‘welboud Jopessequie ay) Yim SUoieAljoe
aJo|dxa pue ‘spoddns ANLNL 1By} suoneziueblo

ay) 1noge ases|al ssaid e Yelo os|e |im Lkousbe sy

"8q1I] SOUSBAA

Yim uoneloge|joo e pue weiboid Jopesseque
BulppAoal AN Ul punose sajbue youd dojaaap

SE |]J8M SE ‘|aABI} JBWWNS JO XN|jul 8Y} punole sayojd
Bunnguisip anupuod 0} Buluueld s1 vyl ‘Aey Ul

‘[8AB1} JBUIINS JO XN|jul 3y} Joj Buniedaid quawow
smau  Ale|D aoye] ayeT, ayl uo dwnl oy youd

e Buidojanap uebeq vyl ‘yue3 Buiyoud o} uoippe u|

‘Ae@ yue3g punole Buibesssw sjqeuleisns Buiyoyd

uo pasnooy Aouaby Iqqy 8yl ‘|Udy Jo Jiuow ay; uj

M3INJEANO
SNOLLVI3d JI7and

AGENCY
199V 3IHL




3
<

foueby 1y 8Y] £2020 Aouebelqqesyi@ wod‘Asusbeiqgesy)

yoog oBbeIaA0) ¢Z/ze 4noA o) ob ‘a)jep-0) 96eidA0D [|e MIIA o)

yoeay / sI0MSIA AJYjuol "3s3 sjuaweoe|d eipay

MLLE  / MI'L  / t

AGENCY
189V 3HL



XPe-s

fousby 19qy U1 £2020

= . A TVL SNAN

WEGE O e
sawiy iy
Aeq yue3 :sabessapy Aoy

069°€ :sloNsIA Alyluop "1s3

€202 ‘v Idy :9jeq juswase|d

08L NYV-HOM

AGENCY
199V 3HL SLHOITHOIH LN3IWN3DV1d



\
Aousby 19qv 8y L £2020
'$9Y0E0q JUp|ERI a1eANd yBnoay) st AFENIA JUKIU] U) SSIDIE YIRIQ A[UO Y
se 4219407 SI5SIUIST pUE FIVIPISII [2d0] I Bunig 01 A1junrioddo Juepodiwy U OS[E ST If JOJIUOD Y eIl PUB IIYJO SILIIYS AIUN0D JOySEMm
u O_ C_ O LW ‘QdALIN ay1 Ag papjaoad K1unaas pue ‘sopsidol mays 1sod pue a1d ‘moys Jase) e (s Ja1yBug pue 2a831q uaad s11UaAA s eaS Sy
*DOYBL IYETT JAA0 UMO[J MOYS JUGIP [B1DIDWLIOD ISAdIe] pue 1suy ay)
> _ N —., “_O _r__ t no L @H (=7 Q a9 _ aD a9 “ D Bul m“_.mw ns O”_. Buissauim £103E199ds NOQ'S UBYY AIOW 1M *SSIIINS FUILTIYMIIAO UE 5BM MOUSANS §ITa4 1587 AIJUNWIOD pun puey ay1 jo A1ajes ay1 Sunysu
* INOUIM MNEIGI[AI 01 ABA B puy 01 3apesadus sem 3 'g10Z Ui SUOMaIY Aq PISNED s3Iy 00S'61 PAEWNSI UR (UM AIRIGIDD 01 ARM AGRUIEISNS
310Ul B 318213 0} PI3U Y} PUE "0YEL YLION U) SRIYPM JO sU Su1eisaap ayl 01 asuodsal e SE 720z UT paanpoul sem MoySARs ay].
Hoddns SY2as MOUSAYS |[enuue pug :A10)S ——
Kafua 01 e 9jquureisns pue ajes e sapiacad osje Inq ‘suoiBas Aeg (eashin pue aBeja auipug 3y1 jo Kwouodd uelqia 3y sueddns Ajue jou 1eyy
uaAa UE S| 11 ‘AInf JO YLMO4 Y3 3181G2(33 01 ulede 3duo 13112801 Aunurwod ap Fuyq 01 saspword FoYe], HET UL MOYSLAS [EAULY PUODIS Y.
Audmpy o
MOUSANS |enuuy pug :sabessay Aoy
000°09€ :yoeay sdusipny
g = ) a wimgas jeens 7 Aydinpy euoiN
0.5l :siosIA Alypuo "3s3
70z ‘v ady | [amin morioa] swaN
€202 ‘€Z I1udy :9jeq juswade|d (uowuidg) Anr jo yuno4
ajeiqajad ajqeuleisns o} oddns s)aas moyshys [enuue puz
aunqul Ajreg soyel
RENCY SLHOITHOIH LNIW3OV1d

199V 3IHL



fousby Iqqy a8y €2020

Aouebeliqqesy)@ wodAou

"spoddns ANLNL 1ey}
suoneziueblio ay) Jnoge ases|al ssald e ajesld pue
welbolid lopessequie ay) Ajjdwe 03 sanjiunpoddo

aulap [IM WYL ‘sHoye Buiyond o) uopippe u

"MOYSANS

|[enuuy puz ayi inoge Buibessaw Buiysnd

Se ||jom Se ‘Doye] a)eT YHON O} [9ABI} JSWWNS Uo
spoye Buiyond snooy |im Aousbyy Iqqy oyl ‘Aey Uj

AV3IHVY 9NIMOO1

7
S
£

ebeigqesy)

AGENCY
194V 3IHL



N
S
=

Aauaby 1qqy aU1 £2020 Aauebeiqgesy)® wosAousbeliqggesy)

AGENCY
{989V IHL



Aousby 19ay 8UL €202

T
%000

alel aqliosgnsun

MOUSARS FU0ua
Aoy F1sAn) 30eNiA AUIPUL
0 12 Axs 34 I iy

(%8't) %9Z dn L
%19

811 42110

Tl P N Tae ~E e T Sy U
A AT N s v Tl

ey S mmserrmy maun; naRm ] T

P e e L
P el L YR Y T T e o
oy sy oy T

1 et o G €T A PR P S
Y At res e Lo b
I sesm ¥

TS W PR e
YO ROTPRLE gy, wpry ey v prig ey
Iy

bt g iy

ey —
iy v e o . . 3 e 4 13 P
e by s phe o Y e . b s e
Py 4 T #4 Uy dre e
e [ v g oy ey p—

ang souRl pue WAy B

(%8¢)%eedn ¢

%6¢€

ajel uadp

16

juas sjiewy

Aousbe|gqes\)@

"Jayjoue auo yum paubije

Alinyssaoons si Bunabiey pue jusjuod

Jno Buimoys ‘saquosgnsun ou Bujeas

os|e ale am ‘Apuepodw| sabesane wiogeld
aU) aA0ge [|oM ||I}S 81k yoiym ‘sjel ¥o110
pue ajel uado sy Ylog 0} S9SE8IOUl MBS

1 "lIem pawlopad Jsnaismau sy} Udy U]

dONVINNOd¥3d
d3LLIATSMIN

/

!

/

fig e

woo Asusbeiggesy)

AGENCY
199vIHL



fousby 1aqy 8yl £2020

wooAouabelqgesy)

1162 €¢€ S52

W00 ASUSPEIUES T USIIEM

1OVLINOD

Kouebelqgesyi®

APelo

wod fousbeigqesy)

AGENCY
199V IHL



